

From: Lamanna, Isabelle
Sent: Sat, 15 Feb 2025 21:56:14 +0000
To: Alana.Wilson@shell.com
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Sec. Wright and Shell PLC CEO Wael Sawan
Attachments: Sec. Chris Wright_Meeting Request Form.docx

Hi Alana!

I hope you are having a great weekend! My apologies for the delay on our end if you haven't heard back from a member of our team yet.

Thank you very much for your interest in setting up a meeting with Secretary Wright and Mr. Sawan, if you could please have the appropriate member of your team complete the attached meeting request form and return it back to (b)(6) - Secretary Wright for our records and consideration, that would be great!

Thank you and we look forward to hearing from you.

Izzy

From: Alana.Wilson@shell.com <Alana.Wilson@shell.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 11:18 AM
To: Secretary <(b)(6) - Secretary Wright >
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Sec. Wright and Shell PLC CEO Wael Sawan

Dept. of Energy Scheduling Team,

I hope this finds you all well. I'm reaching out with the hope of finding some time on Secretary Wright's schedule to meet with Wael Sawan, CEO of Shell. Mr. Sawan's biography can be found [here](#).

Mr. Sawan will be in DC and available for a meeting afternoon of February 19th through the 21st. We would welcome the opportunity to discuss LNG, global energy supply, and other related matters with Secretary Wright. We know he was very recently confirmed and schedules are tight, but would very much appreciate any availability while Mr. Sawan is in the United States.

Thank you for considering the request, and please let me know if you have any additional questions.

-Alana

Alana Wilson Business & Policy Integration Advisor | U.S. Corporate Relations | SHELL | 1050 K Street, NW Suite 700 | Washington, DC 20001 | M: (b) (6) | www.shell.us

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
